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(Mark One)

x Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013

Or
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Commission File No. 001-34037
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1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 2900 Houston, TX 77002
Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code: (713) 654-2200

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class: Name of each exchange on which registered:
Common Stock, $.001 Par Value New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§ 229.405 of this chapter) is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in
Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer x Accelerated filer ¨
Non-accelerated ¨  (Do not check this if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company ¨
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x

As of June 30, 2013, the aggregate market value of the registrant�s voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant (based on a closing price
of such shares on the New York Stock Exchange on June 28, 2013 was $4.07 billion). As of February 17, 2014, there were 158,613,126 shares
of the registrant�s common stock outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Certain information called for by Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 of Part III is incorporated by reference from the registrant�s definitive proxy
statement to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, as well as other filings made by us with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and our releases to
the public, contain forward-looking statements within the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Generally, the words �expects,� �anticipates,� �targets,� �goals,� �projects,� �intends,� �plans,� �believes,� �seeks,� �estimates,� variations of such words and similar
expressions identify forward-looking statements, although not all forward-looking statements contain these identifying words. Forward-looking
statements involve risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
regarding our financial position and liquidity, strategic alternatives, future capital needs, business strategies and other plans and objectives of our
management for future operations and activities are forward-looking statements. These statements are based on certain assumptions and analyses
made by our management in light of its experience and its perception of historical trends, current market and industry conditions, expected
future developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. Such forward-looking statements are subject to
uncertainties that could cause our actual results to differ materially from such statements. Such uncertainties include, but are not limited to: risks
inherent in acquiring businesses, the effect of regulatory programs and environmental matters on our performance, including the risk that future
changes in the regulation of hydraulic fracturing could reduce or eliminate demand for our pressure pumping services; risks associated with
business growth outpacing the capabilities of our infrastructure and workforce; risks associated with the uncertainty of macroeconomic and
business conditions worldwide; the cyclical nature and volatility of the oil and gas industry, including the level of exploration, production and
development activity and the volatility of oil and gas prices; changes in competitive factors affecting our operations; political, economic and
other risks and uncertainties associated with international operations; the impact that unfavorable or unusual weather conditions could have on
our operations; the potential shortage of skilled workers; our dependence on certain customers; the risks inherent in long-term fixed-price
contracts; and, operating hazards, including the significant possibility of accidents resulting in personal injury or death, property damage or
environmental damage. These risks and other uncertainties related to our business are described in detail below in Part I, Item 1A of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can give no
assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct. Investors are cautioned that many of the assumptions on which our forward-looking
statements are based are likely to change after our forward-looking statements are made, including for example the market prices of oil and
natural gas and regulations affecting oil and gas operations, which we cannot control or anticipate. Further, we may make changes to our
business plans that could or will affect our results. We undertake no obligation to update any of our forward-looking statements and we do not
intend to update our forward-looking statements more frequently than quarterly, notwithstanding any changes in our assumptions, changes in our
business plans, our actual experience, or other changes. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements,
which speak only as of the date hereof.
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PART I

Item 1. Business

General

We believe we are a leading provider of specialized oilfield services and equipment. On February 7, 2012, we acquired Complete Production
Services, Inc. (Complete), which significantly added to our geographic footprint in the U.S. land market area. We now offer a wider variety of
products and services throughout the life cycle of an oil and gas well. The acquisition of Complete greatly expanded our ability to offer more
products and services related to the completion of a well prior to full production commencing, as well as enhanced our full suite of intervention
services used to carry out wellbore maintenance operations during a well�s producing phase.

We serve energy industry customers who focus on developing and producing oil and gas worldwide. Our operations are managed and organized
by both business units and geomarkets, which offer products and services within the various phases of a well�s economic life cycle. We report
our operating results in four segments: (1) Drilling Products and Services; (2) Onshore Completion and Workover Services; (3) Production
Services; and (4) Subsea and Technical Solutions. Given our history of growth and long-term strategy of expanding geographically, we provide
supplemental segment revenue information in three geographic areas: U.S. land, Gulf of Mexico and international.

For information about our operating segments and financial information by geographic area refer to �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations� included in Part II, Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and note 12 to our consolidated
financial statements included in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Complete Acquisition

Complete provided specialized completion and production services and products to oil and gas companies. At the time of the acquisition,
Complete�s business was comprised of two segments: Completion and Production Services and Drilling Services. Approximately 96% of
Complete�s 2011 revenue was derived from its Completion and Production Services segment, which provided intervention services (including
completion, coiled tubing, workover and maintenance services), downhole and wellsite services (including wireline, production optimization,
production testing and rental, fishing and pressure testing services) and fluid handling services. The majority of Complete�s operations were
located in U.S. land basins, particularly in major unconventional basins in the Rocky Mountain region, Texas, Oklahoma, Louisiana, Arkansas
and Pennsylvania. Complete�s products and services are reported within our Onshore Completion and Workover Services and Production
Services segments.

The February 2012 acquisition of Complete resulted in several important changes to our operations, including the following:

� significantly increasing our presence in the U.S. land market, thereby reducing the percentage of revenue from our international and
Gulf of Mexico operations;

� expanding our fleet of coiled tubing units, which we believe makes us a leading provider of coiled tubing services in the U.S.;

� expanding our existing wireline, rental and fishing products and services; and

� expanding our operations into new product and service lines, including:

� hydraulic fracturing, stimulation and cementing services through Complete�s fleet of pressure pumping equipment;
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� fluid handling services, including fluid procurement, transportation, treatment, heating, pumping and disposal services,
through Complete�s fleet of specialized trucks and frac tanks, fluid disposal facilities and other fluid management assets; and

� well servicing through Complete�s fleet of well service rigs and swabbing units.
Products and Services

We offer a wide variety of conventional products and services generally categorized by their typical use during the economic life of a well. A
description of the products and services offered by our four segments is as follows:

� Drilling Products and Services � Includes downhole drilling tools and surface rentals.

� Downhole drilling tools � Includes rentals of tubulars, such as primary drill pipe strings, tubing landing strings, completion
tubulars and associated accessories, and manufacturing and rentals of bottom hole tools, including stabilizers, non-magnetic
drill collars, and hole openers.

� Surface rentals � Includes rentals of temporary onshore and offshore accommodation modules and accessories.

� Onshore Completion and Workover Services � Includes pressure pumping, fluid handling and workover services.

� Pressure pumping � Includes hydraulic fracturing and high pressure pumping services used to complete and stimulate
production in new oil and gas wells.

� Fluid management � Includes services used to obtain, move, store and dispose of fluids that are involved in the exploration,
development and production of oil and gas reservoirs, including specialized trucks, fracturing tanks and other assets that
transport, heat, pump and dispose of fluids.

� Workover services � Includes a variety of well completion, workover and maintenance services including installations,
completions, sidetracking of wells and support for perforating operations.

� Production Services � Includes intervention services and specialized pressure-control tools used for pressure control and intervention
operations.

� Intervention services � Includes services to enhance, maintain and extend oil and gas production during the life of the well,
including coiled tubing, cased hole and mechanical wireline, hydraulic workover and snubbing, production testing and
optimization, and remedial pumping services (cementing and stimulation services).

� Specialized pressure-control tools � Surface and downhole products used to manage and control pressure throughout the life of
an oil and gas well, including blowout preventers, choke manifolds, fracturing flow back trees, and downhole valves for
drilling, workover, and well intervention operations.
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� Subsea and Technical Solutions � Includes products and services that generally address customer-specific needs with their
applications, which typically require specialized engineering, manufacturing or project planning. Most operations requiring our
innovative and technical solutions are generally in offshore environments during the completion, production and decommissioning
phase of an oil and gas well. These products and services include pressure control services, completion tools and services, subsea
construction, end-of-life services, and marine technical services. This segment also includes oil and gas revenue related to our
ownership in the Bullwinkle platform and related assets.

� Pressure control services � Resolves well control and pressure control problems through firefighting, engineering and well
control training.
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� Completion tools and services � Provides products and services used during the completion phase of an offshore well to
control sand and maximize oil and gas production, including sand control systems, well screens and filters, and
surface-controlled sub surface safety valves.

� Subsea construction � Includes subsea well intervention, inspection, repair and maintenance services utilizing subsea operating
vessels, diving systems, remotely operated vehicles and engineering services.

� End-of-life services � Provides offshore well and platform decommissioning, including plugging and abandoning wells at the
end of their economic life and dismantling and removing associated infrastructure.

� Marine technical services � Provides technical solutions for oil and gas offshore and marine applications including subsea and
offshore Marine engineering and design, harsh environment engineering, well containment systems and project management
services.

Customers

Our customers are the major and independent oil and gas companies that are active in the geographic areas in which we operate. EOG
Resources, Inc. (EOG Resources) accounted for approximately 10% and 13% of our revenues in 2013 and 2012, respectively, primarily within
the Onshore Completion and Workover segment. Our inability to continue to perform services for EOG Resources or a number of our other
large existing customers, if not offset by sales to new or other existing customers, could have a material adverse effect on our business and
operations.

Competition

We provide products and services worldwide in highly competitive markets. Our revenues and earnings can be affected by several factors,
including changes in competition, fluctuations in drilling activity, perceptions of future prices of oil and gas, government regulation, disruptions
caused by weather and general economic conditions. We believe that the principal competitive factors are price, performance, product and
service quality, safety, response time and breadth of products.

We believe our primary competitors include Weatherford International, Ltd., Baker Hughes Incorporated, Halliburton Company and
Schlumberger N.V. We also compete with various other regional and local providers within certain geographic markets for products and
services.

Potential Liabilities and Insurance

Our operations involve a high degree of operational risk and expose us to significant liabilities. An accident involving our services or equipment,
or the failure of a product, could result in personal injury, loss of life, and damage to property, equipment or the environment. Litigation arising
from a catastrophic occurrence, such as fire, explosion, well blowout or vessel loss, may result in substantial claims for damages.

We generally attempt to negotiate the terms of our customer contracts consistent with common industry practice whereby we attempt to take
responsibility for our own personnel and property and intend for our customers, such as the well operators, to take responsibility for their own
personnel, property and all liabilities related to the well and subsurface operations, in all cases regardless of either party�s negligence.

We maintain a liability insurance program that covers against certain operating hazards, including product liability, property damage and
personal injury claims, as well as certain limited environmental pollution claims for damage to a third party or its property arising out of contact
with pollution for which we are liable, but well control costs are not covered by this program. These policies include primary and excess
umbrella liability policies with limits of $250 million per occurrence, including sudden and accidental pollution incidents. All of the insurance
policies purchased by us contain specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions and are
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subject to either deductibles or self-insured retention amounts for which we are responsible. There can be no assurance that the nature and
amount of insurance we maintain will be sufficient to fully protect us against all liabilities related to our business.

Government Regulation

Our business is significantly affected by laws and other regulations. These laws and regulations relate to, among other things:

� worker safety standards;

� the protection of the environment;

� the handling and transportation of hazardous materials; and

� the mobilization of our equipment to work sites.
Numerous permits are required for the conduct of our business and operation of our various facilities and equipment, including our underground
injection wells, marine vessels, trucks and other heavy equipment. These permits can be revoked, modified or renewed by issuing authorities
based on factors both within and outside our control.

We cannot predict the level of enforcement of existing laws and regulations or how such laws and regulations may be interpreted by
enforcement agencies or court rulings in the future. We also cannot predict whether additional laws and regulations will be adopted, including
changes in regulatory oversight, increase of federal, state or local taxes, increase of inspection costs, or the effect such changes may have on us,
our businesses or our financial condition.

Environmental Matters

Our operations, and those of our customers, are subject to extensive laws, regulations and treaties relating to air and water quality, generation,
storage and handling of hazardous materials, and emission and discharge of materials into the environment. We believe we are in substantial
compliance with all regulations affecting our business. Historically, our expenditures in furtherance of our compliance with these laws,
regulations and treaties have not been material, and we do not expect the cost of compliance to be material for 2014.

Seasonality

Seasonal weather and severe weather conditions can temporarily impair our operations and reduce demand for our products and services.
Examples of seasonal events that negatively affect our operations include high seas associated with cold fronts during the winter months and
hurricanes during the summer months in the Gulf of Mexico, and severe cold during winter months in the U.S. land market area.

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we had approximately 14,500 employees. Approximately 7% of our employees are subject to union contracts, all of
which are in international locations. We believe that our relationship with our employees is good.

Facilities

Our principal executive offices are located at 1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 2900, Houston, Texas, 77002. We own or lease a large number of
facilities in the various areas in which we operate throughout the world.

Intellectual Property
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We seek patent and trademark protections throughout the world for our technology when we deem it prudent, and we aggressively pursue
protection of these rights. We believe our patents and trademarks are adequate for the conduct of our business, and that no single patent or
trademark is critical to our business. In addition, we rely to a great extent on the technical expertise and know-how of our personnel to maintain
our competitive position.
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Other Information

We have our principal executive offices at 1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 2900, Houston, Texas 77002. Our telephone number is (713) 654-2200.
We also have a website at http://www.superiorenergy.com. Copies of the annual, quarterly and current reports we file with the SEC, and any
amendments to those reports, are available on our website free of charge soon after such reports are filed with or furnished to the SEC. The
information posted on our website is not incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Alternatively, you may access these reports at the
SEC�s website at http://www.sec.gov/.

We have a Code of Business Ethics and Conduct, which applies to all of our directors, officers and employees. The Code of Business Ethics and
Conduct is publicly available on our website at http://www.superiorenergy.com. Any waivers granted to directors or executive officers and any
material amendment to our Code of Business Ethics and Conduct will be posted promptly on our website and/or disclosed in a current report on
Form 8-K.
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Executive Officers of Registrant

David D. Dunlap, age 52, has served as our Chief Executive Officer since April 2010 and our President since February 2011. Prior to joining us,
he was employed by BJ Services Company as its Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer since 2007. Mr. Dunlap joined BJ
Services in 1984 and held numerous positions during his tenure, including President of the International Division, Vice President for the Coastal
Division of North America and U.S. Sales and Marketing Manager.

Robert S. Taylor, age 59, has served as our Chief Financial Officer since January 1996, as one of our Executive Vice Presidents since
September 2004, and as our Treasurer since July 1999. He also served as one of our Vice Presidents from July 1999 to September 2004.

A. Patrick Bernard, age 56, has served as a Senior Executive Vice President since July 2006 and as one of our Executive Vice Presidents since
September 2004. He served as one of our Vice Presidents from June 2003 until September 2004. From July 1999 until June 2003, Mr. Bernard
served as the Chief Financial Officer of a wholly-owned subsidiary and its predecessor company.

Brian K. Moore, age 57, was appointed Senior Executive Vice President of North America Services on February 7, 2012. From March 2007
until the effectiveness of the Complete acquisition in 2012, Mr. Moore was President and Chief Operating Officer of Complete. Mr. Moore
joined a predecessor company of Complete as President and Chief Executive Officer in April 2004.

Westervelt T. Ballard, Jr., age 42, was appointed Executive Vice President of International Services on February 7, 2012. Mr. Ballard previously
served as Vice President of Corporate Development since joining us in June 2007. Prior to joining us, Mr. Ballard spent six years working in
private equity.

L. Guy Cook, III, age 45, has served as one of our Executive Vice Presidents since September 2004. He has also served as an Executive Vice
President of a wholly-owned subsidiary, and previously as a Vice President of a wholly-owned subsidiary and its predecessor company since
August 2000.

William B. Masters, age 56, has served as our General Counsel and one of our Executive Vice Presidents since March 2008. He was previously a
partner in the law firm Jones Walker LLP for more than 20 years.

Gregory A. Rosenstein, age 46, was appointed Executive Vice President of Corporate Development on February 7, 2012. He also is our
Corporate Secretary and our main point of contact for investor relations matters, having previously served as Vice President of Investor
Relations. He has been with us since March 2000.

Danny R. Young, age 58, has served as one of our Executive Vice Presidents since September 2004. Mr. Young has also served as an Executive
Vice President of a wholly-owned subsidiary. From January 2002 to May 2005, he served as Vice President of Health, Safety and Environment
and Corporate Services of a wholly-owned subsidiary.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

The following information should be read in conjunction with management�s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations contained in Part II, Item 7 and the consolidated financial statements and related notes contained in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, as well as, in conjunction with the matters contained under the caption �Forward-Looking Statements� at the beginning of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The risks described below could materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations, financial condition and liquidity, as well as
adversely affect the value of an investment in our securities. These risks are not the only risks that we face. Our business operations could also
be affected by additional factors that apply to all companies operating in the U.S. and globally, as well as other risks that are not presently
known to us or that we currently consider to be immaterial to our operations. These risks include:

Our business depends on conditions in the oil and gas industry, especially oil and gas prices and capital expenditures by oil and natural
gas companies.

Our business depends on the level of oil and gas exploration, development and production activity by oil and gas companies worldwide. The
level of exploration, development and production activity is directly affected by trends in oil and gas prices, which historically have been
volatile. Oil and gas prices are subject to large fluctuations in response to relatively minor changes in supply and demand, market uncertainty
and a variety of other factors beyond our control. Lower oil and natural gas prices generally lead to decreased spending by our customers. While
higher oil and natural gas prices generally lead to increased spending by our customers, sustained high energy prices can be an impediment to
economic growth, and can therefore negatively impact spending by our customers. Our customers also take into account the volatility of energy
prices and other risk factors by requiring higher returns for individual projects if there is higher perceived risk. Any of these factors could affect
the demand for oil and natural gas and could have a material effect on our results of operations.

The availability of quality drilling prospects, exploration success, relative production costs, the stage of reservoir development and political and
regulatory environments are also expected to affect the demand for our services. Worldwide military, political and economic events have in the
past contributed to oil and gas price volatility and are likely to do so in the future. Any prolonged reduction of oil and gas prices, as well as
anticipated declines, could also result in lower levels of exploration, development and production activity. The demand for our services may be
affected by numerous factors, including the following:

� the cost of exploring for, producing and delivering oil and natural gas;

� demand for energy, which is affected by worldwide economic activity and population growth;

� the ability of the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) to set and maintain production levels for oil;

� the level of excess production capacity;

� the discovery rate of new oil and natural gas reserves;

� domestic and global political and economic uncertainty, socio-political unrest and instability or hostilities;

� weather conditions and changes in weather patterns, including summer and winter temperatures that impact demand;
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� the availability, proximity and capacity of transportation facilities;

� the level and effect of trading in commodity future markets, including trading by commodity price speculators and others;
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� the nature and extent of governmental regulation (including environmental regulation) and taxation;

� demand for and availability of alternative, competing sources of energy; and

� technological advances affecting energy exploration, production and consumption.
There are operating hazards inherent in the oil and natural gas industry that could expose us to substantial liabilities.

Our operations are subject to hazards inherent in the oil and gas industry that may lead to property damage, personal injury, death or the
discharge of hazardous materials into the environment. Many of these events are outside of our control. Typically, we provide products and
services at a well site where our personnel and equipment are located together with personnel and equipment of our customer and other service
providers. From time to time, personnel are injured or equipment or property is damaged or destroyed as a result of accidents, failed equipment,
faulty products or services, failure of safety measures, uncontained formation pressures or other dangers inherent in oil and gas exploration,
development and production. Any of these events can be the result of human error. All of these risks expose us to a wide range of significant
health, safety and environmental risks and potentially substantial litigation claims for damages. With increasing frequency, our products and
services are deployed in more challenging exploration, development and production environments. From time to time, customers and third
parties may seek to hold us accountable for damages and costs incurred as a result of an accident, including pollution. Our insurance policies are
subject to exclusions, limitations and other conditions, and may not protect us against liability for some types of events, including events
involving a well blowout, or against losses from business interruption. Moreover, we may not be able to maintain insurance at levels of risk
coverage or policy limits that we deem adequate or on terms that we deem commercially reasonable. Any damages caused by our services or
products that are not covered by insurance, or are in excess of policy limits or subject to substantial deductibles or retentions, could adversely
affect our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

We may not be fully indemnified against losses incurred due to catastrophic events for which we are not responsible.

As is customary in our industry, our contracts generally provide that we will indemnify and hold harmless our customers from any claims arising
from personal injury or death of our employees, damage to or loss of our equipment, and pollution emanating from our equipment and services.
Similarly, our customers generally agree to indemnify and hold us harmless from any claims arising from personal injury or death of their
employees, damage to or loss of their equipment, and pollution caused from their equipment or the well reservoir (including uncontained oil
flow from a reservoir). Our indemnification arrangements may not protect us in every case. For example, from time to time we may enter into
contracts with less favorable indemnities or perform work without a contract that protects us. In addition, our indemnification rights may not
fully protect us if the customer is insolvent or becomes bankrupt, does not maintain adequate insurance or otherwise does not possess sufficient
resources to indemnify us. In addition, our indemnification rights may be held unenforceable in some jurisdictions.

Lower capital spending by our customers could affect demand and pricing for our services which could adversely affect our results of
operations.

Our business is directly affected by changes in capital expenditures by our customers, and reductions in their capital spending could reduce
demand for our services and products. The rate of economic growth in the U.S. and worldwide has not reached the levels experienced since
before the 2008 economic downturn. Prolonged periods of little or no economic growth will likely decrease demand for oil and gas and increase
pricing pressure for our services and products. In addition, if a significant number of our customers experience a prolonged business decline or
disruptions, we may incur increased exposure to credit risk and bad debts.
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Increased regulation of or limiting or banning hydraulic fracturing could reduce or eliminate demand for our pressure pumping
services.

Our hydraulic fracturing services are subject to a range of applicable federal, state and local laws. Our hydraulic fracturing services are designed
and operated to minimize the risk, if any, of subsurface migration of hydraulic fracturing fluids and spillage or mishandling of hydraulic
fracturing fluids. However, a proven case of subsurface migration of hydraulic fracturing fluids or a case of spillage or mishandling of hydraulic
fracturing fluids during these activities could potentially subject us to civil and/or criminal liability and the possibility of substantial costs,
including environmental remediation, depending on the circumstances of the underground migration, spillage, or mishandling, the nature and
scope of the underground migration, spillage, or mishandling, and the applicable laws and regulations.

The practice of hydraulically fracturing formations to stimulate the production of natural gas and oil remains under increased scrutiny from
federal and state governmental authorities. Various federal legislative and regulatory initiatives have been undertaken which could result in
additional requirements or restrictions being imposed on hydraulic fracturing operations. For example, the U.S. Department of Interior has
issued proposed regulations that would apply to hydraulic fracturing wells subject to federal oil and gas leases that would impose requirements
to disclose chemicals used in the fracturing process as well as certain prior approvals to conduct hydraulic fracturing. In addition, certain states
have adopted laws and regulations requiring additional disclosure regarding chemicals used in the fracturing process, but with protections for
proprietary information, and other states are evaluating the adoption of legislation or regulations governing hydraulic fracturing. Possible
legislation or regulation could impose further disclosure obligations or other requirements, such as restrictions on the use of certain chemicals or
prohibitions on hydraulic fracturing in certain areas, which could affect our operations. The adoption of any future federal, state or local laws or
implementing regulations could make it more difficult to complete oil and gas wells, adversely affecting our hydraulic fracturing business.

Adverse and unusual weather conditions may affect our operations.

Our operations may be materially affected by severe weather conditions in areas where we operate. Severe weather, such as hurricanes, high
winds and seas, blizzards and extreme temperatures may cause evacuation of personnel, curtailment of services and suspension of operations,
inability to deliver materials to jobsites in accordance with contract schedules, loss of or damage to equipment and facilities and reduced
productivity. In addition, variations from normal weather patterns can have a significant impact on demand for oil and gas, thereby reducing
demand for our services and equipment.

Any capital financing that may be necessary may not be available at economic rates.

Turmoil in the credit and financial markets could adversely affect financial institutions, inhibit lending and limit our access to funding through
borrowings under our credit facility or newly created facilities in the public or private market on terms we believe to be reasonable. If future
financing is not available to us when required, as a result of limited access to the credit markets or otherwise, or is not available to us on
acceptable terms, we may be unable take advantage of business opportunities or respond to competitive pressures.

Failure and/or cost to retain key employees and skilled workers could adversely affect our operations.

Our performance could be adversely affected if we are unable to retain certain key employees and skilled technical personnel. Our ability to
continue to expand the scope of our services and products depends in part on our ability to increase the size of our skilled labor force. The loss of
the services of one or more of our key employees or the inability to employ or retain skilled technical personnel could adversely affect our
operating results. The demand for skilled personnel is high and the supply is limited. We have experienced increases in labor costs in recent
years and may continue to do so in the future.
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Our international operations and revenue are affected by political, economic and other uncertainties worldwide.

In 2013, we conducted business in approximately 75 countries, and we intend to expand our international operations. Our international
operations are subject to a number of risks inherent in any business operating in foreign countries, including, but not limited to, the following:

� political, social and economic instability;

� potential expropriation, seizure or nationalization of assets;

� inflation;

� deprivation of contract rights;

� increased operating costs;

� inability to collect receivables;

� civil unrest and protests, strikes, acts of terrorism, war or other armed conflict;

� import-export quotas;

� confiscatory taxation or other adverse tax policies;

� currency exchange controls;

� currency exchange rate fluctuations, devaluations and conversion restrictions;

� restrictions on the repatriation of funds; and

� other forms of government regulation which are subject to change and are beyond our control.
These and the other risks outlined above could cause us to curtail or terminate operations, result in the loss of personnel or assets, disrupt
financial and commercial markets and generate greater political and economic instability in some of the geographic areas in which we operate.
International areas where we operate that have significant risk include the Middle East, Colombia, Indonesia, Kazakhstan, Nigeria and Mexico.

Control of oil and natural gas reserves by state-owned oil companies may impact the demand for our services.

In many countries around the world where we do business, all or a significant portion of the decision making regarding procuring our services
and products is controlled by state-owned oil companies. State-owned oil companies may require their contractors to meet local content
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requirements or other local standards, such as joint ventures, that could be difficult or undesirable for the Company to meet. The failure to meet
the local content requirements and other local standards may adversely impact the Company�s operations in those countries. In addition, our
ability to work with state-owned oil companies is subject to our ability to negotiate and agree upon acceptable contract terms, and to enforce
those terms. In addition, many state-owned oil companies may require integrated contracts or turnkey contracts that could require the Company
to provide services outside its core business. Providing services on an integrated or turnkey basis generally requires the Company to assume
additional risks.

Changes in tax laws or tax rates, adverse positions taken by taxing authorities and tax audits could impact our operating results.

We have operations in numerous foreign countries. As a result, we are subject to the jurisdiction of a significant number of taxing authorities.
Changes in tax laws or tax rates, the resolution of tax assessments or audits by various tax authorities could impact our operating results. In
addition, we may periodically restructure our legal entity organization. If taxing authorities were to disagree with our tax positions in connection
with any such
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restructurings, our effective tax rate could be impacted. The final determination of our income tax liabilities involves the interpretation of local
tax laws, tax treaties and related authorities in each taxing jurisdiction, as well as the significant use of estimates and assumptions regarding
future operations and results and the timing of income and expenses. We may be audited and receive tax assessments from taxing authorities that
may result in assessment of additional taxes that are ultimately resolved with the authorities or through the courts. We believe these assessments
may occasionally be based on erroneous and even arbitrary interpretations of local tax law. Resolution of any tax matter involves uncertainties
and there are no assurances that the outcomes will be favorable.

We are subject to environmental laws and regulations which could reduce our business opportunities and revenue, and increase our
costs and liabilities.

Our business is significantly affected by a wide range of laws and regulations in the areas in which we operate, and increasingly stringent
environmental laws and regulations governing air emissions, water discharges and waste management. Generally, environmental laws have in
recent years become more stringent and have sought to impose greater liability on a larger number of potentially responsible parties.

We incur, and expect to continue to incur, capital and operating costs to comply with these laws and regulations. The technical requirements of
these laws and regulations are becoming increasingly complex and expensive to implement. For instance, a variety of regulatory developments,
proposals or requirements have been introduced in the domestic and international regions that are focused on restricting the emission of carbon
dioxide, methane and other greenhouse gases, which could impose restrictions in greenhouse gas emissions. Also, the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) has undertaken efforts to collect information regarding greenhouse emissions, as well as adopting and implementing
certain regulations to restrict emissions. The EPA has adopted rules requiring the reporting of certain onshore and offshore oil and gas
production facilities and by certain large emissions sources. It is not currently feasible to predict whether, or which of, the current greenhouse
gas emission proposals will be adopted, or what other actions may be taken, including subsequent EPA activity. The potential passage of climate
change regulation may curtail production and demand for fossil fuels such as oil and gas in areas of the world where our customers operate and
thus adversely affect future demand for our products and services, which may in turn adversely affect future results of operations.

Further, environmental laws may provide for �strict liability� for remediation costs, damages to natural resources or threats to public health and
safety. Strict liability can render a party liable for damages without regard to negligence or fault on the part of the party. Some environmental
laws provide for joint and several strict liability for remediation of spills and releases of hazardous substances. For example, our well service and
fluids businesses routinely involve the handling of significant amounts of waste materials, some of which are classified as hazardous substances.
We also store, transport and use radioactive and explosive materials in certain of our operations. In addition, many of our current and former
facilities are, or have been, used for industrial purposes. Accordingly, we could become subject to material liabilities relating to the containment
and disposal of hazardous substances, oilfield waste and other waste materials, the use of radioactive materials, the use of underground injection
wells, and to claims alleging personal injury or property damage as the result of exposures to, or releases of, hazardous substances. In addition,
stricter enforcement of existing laws and regulations, new laws and regulations, the discovery of previously unknown contamination or the
imposition of new or increased requirements could require us to incur costs or become the basis of new or increased liabilities that could reduce
our earnings and our cash available for operations. We believe we are currently in substantial compliance with environmental laws and
regulations.

We are affected by global economic factors and political events.

Our financial results depend on demand for our services and products in the U.S. and the international markets in which we operate. Declining
economic conditions, or negative perceptions about economic conditions, could result in a substantial decrease in demand for our services and
products. World political events could also result
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in further U.S. military actions, terrorist attacks and related unrest. Military action by the U. S. or other nations could escalate and further acts of
terrorism may occur in the U.S. or elsewhere. Such acts of terrorism could lead to, among other things, a loss of our investment in the country,
impairment of the safety of our employees and impairment of our ability to conduct our operations. Such developments have caused instability
in the world�s financial and insurance markets in the past. In addition, these developments could lead to increased volatility in prices for oil and
gas and could affect the markets for our products and services. Insurance premiums could also increase and coverages may be unavailable.

Uncertain economic conditions and instability make it particularly difficult for us to forecast demand trends. The timing and extent of any
changes to currently prevailing market conditions is uncertain, and may affect demand for many of our services and products. Consequently, we
may not be able to accurately predict future economic conditions or the effect of such conditions on demand for our services and products and
resulting results of operations or financial condition.

We may not realize the anticipated benefits of acquisitions or divestitures.

We continually seek opportunities to increase efficiency and value through various transactions, including purchases or sales of assets or
businesses. These transactions are intended to result in the offering of new services or products, the generation of income or cash, the creation of
efficiencies or the reduction of risk. Whether we realize the anticipated benefits from an acquisition or any other transactions depends, in part,
upon our ability to integrate the operations of the acquired business, the performance of the underlying product and service portfolio, and the
performance of the management team and other personnel of the acquired operations. Accordingly, our financial results could be adversely
affected from unanticipated performance issues, legacy liabilities, transaction-related charges, amortization of expenses related to intangibles,
charges for impairment of long-term assets, credit guarantees, partner performance and indemnifications. While we believe that we have
established appropriate and adequate procedures and processes to mitigate these risks, there is no assurance that these transactions will be
successful. We also may make strategic divestitures from time to time. These transactions may result in continued financial involvement in the
divested businesses, such as guarantees or other financial arrangements, following the transaction. Nonperformance by those divested businesses
could affect our future financial results through additional payment obligations, higher costs or asset write-downs.

Business growth could outpace the capabilities of our infrastructure and workforce.

We cannot be certain that our infrastructure and workforce will be adequate to support our operations as we expand. Future growth also could
impose significant additional demands on our resources, resulting in additional responsibilities of our senior management, including the need to
recruit and integrate new senior level managers, executives and operating personnel. We cannot be certain that we will be able to recruit and
retain such additional personnel. To the extent that we are unable to manage our growth effectively, or are unable to attract and retain additional
qualified personnel, we may not be able to expand our operations or execute our business plan.

Our operations may be subject to cyber attacks that could have an adverse effect on our business operations.

Our operations may be subject to the risk of cyber attacks. If our systems for protecting against cybersecurity risks prove not to be sufficient, we
could be adversely affected by, among other things, loss or damage of proprietary information or customer data, having our business operations
interrupted, and increased costs to prevent, respond to, or mitigate cybersecurity attacks.

We may be exposed to unforeseen costs in some of our projects.

Some of our decommissioning business may be conducted under fixed-price or �turnkey� contracts. Under fixed-price contracts, we agree to
perform a defined scope of work or deliver a product for a fixed price. Prices for
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these contracts are established based largely upon estimates and assumptions relating to project scope and specifications, personnel and material
needs. These estimates and assumptions may prove inaccurate or conditions may change due to factors out of our control resulting in cost
overruns, which we may be required to absorb and could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Estimates of our oil and gas reserves and potential liabilities relating to our oil and gas properties may be incorrect.

From time to time, we may engage in projects that include the acquisition of oil and gas properties. Acquisitions of these properties require an
assessment of a number of factors beyond our control, including estimates of recoverable reserves, future oil and gas prices, operating costs and
potential environmental and plugging and abandonment liabilities. These assessments are complex and inherently imprecise, and, with respect to
estimates of oil and gas reserves, require significant decisions and assumptions in the evaluation of available geological, geophysical,
engineering and economic data for each reservoir. In addition, since these properties are typically mature and could be in shallow water, our
facilities and operations may be more susceptible to hurricane damage, equipment failure or mechanical problems. In connection with these
assessments, we perform due diligence reviews that we believe are generally consistent with industry practices. However, our reviews may not
reveal all existing or potential problems. In addition, our reviews may not permit us to become sufficiently familiar with the properties to fully
assess their deficiencies and capabilities. We may not always discover structural, subsurface, environmental or other problems that may exist or
arise.

Actual future production, cash flows, development expenditures, operating and abandonment expenses and quantities of recoverable oil and gas
reserves may vary substantially from those estimated by us and any significant variance in these assumptions could materially affect the
estimated quantity and value of our proved reserves. Therefore, the risk exists we may overestimate the value of economically recoverable
reserves and/or underestimate the cost of plugging wells and abandoning production facilities. If costs of abandonment are materially greater or
actual reserves are materially lower than our estimates, they could have an adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Information on properties is contained in Part I, Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are involved in various legal and other proceedings and claims that are incidental to the conduct of our business. Our management does not
believe that the outcome of any ongoing proceedings, individually or collectively, would have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant�s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Common Stock Information

Our common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol �SPN.� The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices
per share of common stock as reported for each fiscal quarter during the periods indicated.

High Low
2012
First Quarter $ 31.88 $ 25.51
Second Quarter 28.21 17.54
Third Quarter 24.45 18.80
Fourth Quarter 21.76 18.00
2013
First Quarter $ 27.36 $ 21.10
Second Quarter 29.22 22.89
Third Quarter 28.13 24.43
Fourth Quarter 28.32 24.28

As of February 17, 2014, there were 158,613,126 shares of our common stock outstanding, which were held by 136 record holders.

Dividend Information

On December 10, 2013, our Board of Directors initiated a quarterly dividend program and declared an initial quarterly dividend of $0.08 per
share on the outstanding common stock. The initial dividend was paid on February 19, 2014 to all shareholders of record as of January 30, 2014.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Information required by this item with respect to compensation plans under which our equity securities are authorized for issuance is
incorporated by reference from Part III, Item 12 of this Annual Report Form 10-K.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about shares of our common stock repurchased and retired during each month for the three months
ended December 31, 2013:

Period

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased (1)
Average Price
Paid per Share

Total Number of Shares
Purchased as Part of Publicly

Announced Plans or
Programs(2)

Approximate Dollar
Value of Shares that

May Yet be 
Purchased

Under the Plan or
Programs

October 1 - 31, 2013 663 $ 20.72 �  $ 400,000,000
November 1 - 30, 2013 300 $ 26.76 �  $ 400,000,000
December 1 - 31, 2013 426,883 $ 24.91 426,883 $ 389,364,000

Total 427,846 $ 24.91 426,883 $ 389,364,000
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(1) Through our stock incentive plans, 963 shares were delivered to us by our employees to satisfy their tax withholding requirements upon
vesting of restricted stock.

(2) On October 14, 2013, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized a $400 million share repurchase program of our common
stock, which will expire on December 31, 2015.
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Performance Graph

The following performance graph and related information shall not be deemed �solicitating material� or �filed� with the SEC, nor shall such
information be incorporated by reference into any future filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except
to the extent that we specifically incorporate it by reference into such filing.

The following graph compares the total stockholder return on our common stock for five years ended December 31, 2013 with the total return on
the S&P 500 Stock Index and our Self-Determined Peer Group, as described below, for the same period. The information in the graph is based
on the assumption of a $100 investment on January 1, 2009 at closing prices on December 31, 2008.

The comparisons in the graph are required by the SEC and are not intended to be a forecast or indicative of possible future performance of our
common stock.

Years Ended December 31,
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Superior Energy Services, Inc. $ 152 $ 220 $ 179 $ 130 $ 167
S&P 500 Stock Index $ 126 $ 146 $ 149 $ 172 $ 228
Peer Group $ 164 $ 221 $ 196 $ 193 $ 255
NOTES:

� The lines represent monthly index levels derived from compounded daily returns that include all dividends.

� The indexes are reweighted daily, using the market capitalization on the previous trading day.

� If the monthly interval, based on the fiscal year-end, is not a trading day, the preceding trading day is used.

� The index level for all series was set to $100.00 on December 31, 2008.
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Our Self-Determined Peer Group consists of 16 companies whose average stockholder return levels comprise part of the performance criteria
established by the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors under our long-term incentive compensation program: Baker Hughes,
Incorporated, Basic Energy Services, Inc., Cameron International Corporation, FMC Technologies, Inc., Halliburton Company, Helix Energy
Solutions Group, Inc., Helmerich & Payne Inc., Key Energy Services, Inc., Nabors Industries Ltd., National Oilwell Varco, Inc., Oceaneering
International, Inc., Oil States International, Inc., Patterson-UTI Energy Inc., RPC, Inc., Schlumberger N.V and Weatherford International, Ltd.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

We present below our selected consolidated financial data for the periods indicated. We derived the historical data from our audited consolidated
financial statements.

The data presented below should be read together with, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to �Management�s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� included in Part II, Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and our consolidated financial
statements included in Part I, Items 7 and 8, respectively, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The financial data is in thousands, except per
share amounts.

Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Revenues $ 4,611,824 $ 4,568,068 $ 1,964,332 $ 1,563,043 $ 1,320,641
Income (loss) from operations 30,789 706,522 296,389 173,852 (81,396) 
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (111,418) 383,142 159,389 86,146 (120,540) 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax �  (17,207) (16,835) (4,329) 18,217
Net income (loss) (111,418) 365,935 142,554 81,817 (102,323) 
Net income (loss) from continuing operations per share:
Basic (0.70) 2.57 2.00 1.09 (1.54) 
Diluted (0.70) 2.54 1.97 1.08 (1.54) 
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations per share:
Basic �  (0.12) (0.21) (0.05) 0.23
Diluted �  (0.12) (0.21) (0.05) 0.23
Net income (loss) per share:
Basic (0.70) 2.45 1.79 1.04 (1.31) 
Diluted (0.70) 2.42 1.76 1.03 (1.31) 
Cash dividends per share 0.08 �  �  �  �  
Total assets* 7,411,307 7,802,886 4,048,145 2,907,533 2,516,665
Long-term debt, net, net of current portion* 1,646,535 1,814,500 1,685,087 681,635 848,665
Decommissioning liabilities, less current portion 56,197 93,053 108,220 100,787 �  
Stockholders� equity 4,131,444 4,231,079 1,453,599 1,280,551 1,178,045

* Total assets and long-term debt, net include amounts related to discontinued operations for years 2009 through 2011.
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Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and applicable notes to our
consolidated financial statements and other information included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including risk factors disclosed
in Part I, Item 1A. The following information contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to risks and uncertainties. Should one or
more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, our actual results may differ from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.
See �Forward-Looking Statements� at the beginning of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Executive Summary

We believe we are a leading provider of specialized oilfield services and equipment. We offer a wide variety of products and services throughout
the life cycle of an oil and gas well. The acquisition of Complete Production Services, Inc. (Complete) in February 2012 greatly expanded our
ability to offer more products and services related to the completion of a well prior to full production commencing, as well as enhancing our full
suite of intervention services used to carry out wellbore maintenance operations during a well�s producing phase.

We serve energy industry customers who focus on developing and producing oil and gas worldwide. Our operations are managed and organized
by both business units and geomarkets offering products and services within various phases of a well�s economic life cycle, including end of life
services. Business unit and geomarket leaders report to executive vice presidents, and we report our operating results in four segments:
(1) Drilling Products and Services; (2) Onshore Completion and Workover Services; (3) Production Services; and (4) Subsea and Technical
Solutions. Given our history of growth and long-term strategy of expanding geographically, we provide supplemental segment revenue
information in three geographic areas: U.S. land, Gulf of Mexico and international.

The fourth quarter of 2013 continued to present us with challenges primarily relating to the execution of our strategies within our Subsea and
Technical Solutions segment. We also took actions based on negative outlooks in Venezuela and Mexico. As a result of these circumstances, we
recorded $419.4 million of pre-tax charges for reduction in value of assets during the quarter. The charges were as follows:

� We incurred pre-tax charges of $91.0 million relating to reduction in value of goodwill and $328.4 million relating to the reduction
in value of certain assets. The entire reduction in value of goodwill and $280.5 million of the reduction in value of assets are within
the Subsea and Technical Solutions segment, relating primarily to our Asia Pacific-based subsea construction business and the
Marine Technical Services business. During the fourth quarter, our management began a strategic review and analysis of our subsea
construction business and has determined to pursue strategic alternatives for that business. Also included in the charges for reduction
in value of assets was approximately $28.7 million related to the write down of assets in Venezuela and the diminished value of
assets located in Mexico. Based on actions taken by Petroleos de Venezuela SA, the Venezuelan state oil company, including the
seizure of certain of our assets in 2013, we have decided to exit this non-core market. The charge for our assets in Mexico relates to
the decline of activity in the northern part of that country. The remaining charges relate to assets across our Drilling Products and
Services, Onshore Completion and Workover Services and Production Services segments that are either obsolete or no longer used
or useful in our businesses.

� We incurred a pre-tax charge of $23.6 million relating to an ongoing specialized platform decommissioning
project in the Gulf of Mexico. The charge for the specialized platform decommissioning project is attributable to
increases in the estimated total cost of that project. Our specialized wreck removal and platform
decommissioning projects in the Gulf of Mexico are long term contracts that are accounted for using the
percentage-of-completion method, which necessarily involve difficult estimates due to the nature and duration of
these projects and contingencies unknown to us at the time we enter into the contract. We expect to complete this
project by mid-2014. While we will retain the expertise to manage a large specialized platform decommissioning
project, we will
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discontinue participating in the routine end of life decommissioning business and owning derrick barges. We have no other similar
projects that are ongoing at this time. This will not, however, affect our Gulf of Mexico plug and abandonment business, which has
been a core service since our founding.

� We incurred a pre-tax charge of $5.6 million primarily relating to cost saving initiatives in certain of our U.S. land market areas due
to changed market conditions. These charges relate primarily to severance costs and lease costs for facilities where we no longer
operate. As a result of these restructuring efforts, we expect to realize annualized savings of approximately $20 million to $30
million, beginning in the second quarter of 2014.

For further discussion about these pre-tax charges, see note 4 to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

Overview of our business segments

The Drilling Products and Services segment is capital intensive with higher operating margins relative to our other segments as a result of
relatively low operating expenses. The largest fixed cost is depreciation as there is little labor associated with our drilling products and services
businesses. The financial performance is primarily a function of changes in volume rather than pricing. In 2013, approximately 34% of segment
revenue was derived from U.S. land market areas (down from 44% in 2012), while approximately 38% of segment revenue was from the Gulf of
Mexico market area (up from 31% in 2012) and approximately 28% of segment revenue was from international market areas (up from 25% in
2012). Premium drill pipe accounted for more than 40% of this segment�s revenue in 2013, while bottom hole assemblies and accommodations
each accounted for more than 20% of this segment�s revenue in 2013.

The Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment consists primarily of services used in the completion and workover of oil and gas
wells on land. These services include pressure pumping, well service rigs and fluid management services. Virtually all of this segment�s revenue
is derived in the U.S. land market areas by businesses acquired in the Complete acquisition in February 2012. Demand for these services in the
U.S. land market area can change quickly and is primarily dependent on the number of land wells drilled and completed. Given the cyclical
nature of activity drivers in the U.S. land market areas coupled with the high labor intensity of these services, operating margins can fluctuate
widely depending on supply and demand at a given point in the cycle. In an effort to lessen some of the volatility, we try to contract our pressure
pumping horsepower that is used for horizontal well fracturing. In addition, the volumes of produced water that we permanently dispose of for
our customers typically generate stable revenue streams as they are primarily a by-product of ongoing oil and gas production from existing and
mature wells. Pressure pumping is the largest service offering in this segment, representing more than 40% of this segment�s revenue in 2013,
while well service rigs and fluid management each account for more than 20% of this segment�s revenue in 2013.

The Production Services segment consists of intervention services primarily used to maintain and extend oil and gas production during the life of
a producing well, and specialized pressure-control tools used to manage and control pressure throughout the life of a well. The services provided
are labor intensive and margins can fluctuate based on how much customers spend on enhancing existing oil and gas production from mature
wells. In 2013, approximately 61% of segment revenue was derived from the U.S. land market area (down from 69% in 2012), while
approximately 15% of segment revenue was from the Gulf of Mexico market area (up from 11% in 2012) and approximately 24% of this
segment�s revenue was from international market areas (up from 20% in 2012). Coiled tubing is the largest service offering in this segment,
accounting for more than 25% of segment revenue in 2013.

The Subsea and Technical Solutions segment consists of products and services that generally address customer-specific needs and include
offerings such as pressure control services, completion tools and services, subsea construction, end-of-life services, production handling
arrangements, the production and sale of oil and gas, and marine technical services. In 2013, revenue derived from the U.S. land market area was
approximately 10% of
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segment revenue (essentially unchanged from 2012), while approximately 54% of segment revenue was from the Gulf of Mexico market area
(up from 46% in 2012) and approximately 36% of segment revenue was from international market areas (down from 44% in 2012). Given the
project-specific nature associated with several of the service offerings in this segment and the seasonality associated with shallow water Gulf of
Mexico activity, revenue and operating margins in this segment can have significant variations from quarter to quarter. Well control and
associated services represent the largest service offering in this segment, accounting for approximately 25% of this segment�s revenue in 2013.

Market drivers and conditions

The oil and gas industry remains highly cyclical and seasonal. Activity levels are driven primarily by traditional energy industry activity
indicators, which include current and expected commodity prices, drilling rig counts, well counts, well completions and workover activity,
geological characteristics of producing wells which determine the number and intensity of services required per well, oil and gas production
levels, and customers� spending allocated for drilling and production work, which is reflected in our customers� operating expenses or capital
expenditures.

Historical market indicators are listed below:

2013
%

Change 2012
%

Change 2011

Worldwide Rig Count (1)

U.S. (land and offshore) 1,761 -8% 1,919 0% 1,879
International (2) 1,296 5% 1,234 6% 1,167
Commodity Prices (average)
Crude Oil (West Texas Intermediate) $ 97.98 4% $ 94.22 -1% $ 95.47
Natural Gas (Henry Hub) $ 3.73 36% $ 2.75 -33% $ 4.09

(1) Estimate of drilling activity as measured by average active drilling rigs based on Baker Hughes Incorporated rig count information.

(2) Excludes Canadian Rig Count.
The following table compares our revenues generated from major geographic regions for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in
thousands). We attribute revenue to countries based on the location where services are performed or the destination of the rental or sale of
products.

Revenue
2013 % 2012 % Change

U.S. Land $ 2,847,427 62% $ 3,043,599 67% $ (196,172) 
Gulf of Mexico 912,849 20% 725,929 16% 186,920
International 851,548 18% 798,540 17% 53,008

Total $ 4,611,824 100% $ 4,568,068 100% $ 43,756

In 2013, our U.S. land revenue decreased 6% to $2,847.4 million as a result of the decline in general market conditions in the U.S land market
area, including competitive pressures and resulting lower pricing and utilization. Production Services segment revenue from the U.S. land
market area declined by 15%, primarily as a result of the decline in market demand for coiled tubing, wireline, hydraulic workover and
snubbing, and remedial pumping services. Drilling Products and Services segment�s revenue derived from the U.S. land market area decreased
approximately 16% primarily due to decreased demand for premium drill pipe and accommodations. Onshore Completion and Workover
Services Segment derives virtually all of its revenue from the U.S. land market area. This segment�s revenue was essentially unchanged from
2012. U.S. land market area
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revenue from our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment increased 9%, primarily as a result of increased demand for environmental services
and sand control and stimulation services.

Our Gulf of Mexico revenue increased 26% to $912.9 million primarily as a result of a demand for our drilling products and services and
completion tools in the deepwater. The Drilling Products and Services segment, which has significant deepwater Gulf of Mexico exposure,
experienced a 30% increase in revenue in this market, with downhole drilling tools, such as bottom hole assemblies and premium drill pipe,
experiencing the most growth. The Subsea and Technical Solutions segment revenue from the Gulf of Mexico increased 23%, and the
Production Services segment revenue from the Gulf of Mexico grew 24% in 2013.

Our international revenue increased 7% to $851.5 million primarily as a result of acquisitions in Latin America and continued expansion of our
drilling products and services. Production Services segment revenue from international market areas increased 15%, primarily due to our
acquisitions of a wireline and well testing company and a cementing company in Latin America. The Drilling Products and Services segment
experienced a 23% increase in revenue from international market areas due to increases in most of our product lines within the segment. These
increases were partially offset by a 12% decrease in revenue from our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment from international market areas,
primarily as a result of decreases in well control and subsea construction work.

Industry Outlook

Based on current expectations of activity indicators for oilfield services (commodity prices and drilling rig counts), we believe overall activity in
U.S. land market areas will be flat or slightly higher in 2014 than in 2013 with rig count increases anticipated in basins more focused on drilling
and producing oil than natural gas. In the Gulf of Mexico market area, year-over-year activity levels should increase, albeit at a slower pace of
growth than 2013. Demand and activity levels in international market areas should grow at a slightly faster pace than 2013.

Due to overcapacity in several completion and production-related service lines in the U.S. land market, a flat-to-slightly higher market scenario
would most likely result in moderate revenue growth with margins remaining relatively unchanged from 2013. As excess equipment is
re-deployed, utilization should improve but not enough to drive price increases. In addition to overall changes in activity levels, revenue and
margins are driven by the types of projects we perform, especially in completion-related applications such as horizontal fracturing and coiled
tubing. In 2013, we had a favorable project mix in horizontal fracturing characterized by pumping high volumes of sand and fracturing a high
number of stages. We do not anticipate that those volumes will repeat in 2014.

In addition, coiled tubing would most likely benefit more from an increase in natural gas drilling than oil as there are fewer substitutes for
completing a natural gas well with coiled tubing due to the higher well pressures associated with dry gas wells. We believe the U.S. land market
will continue to generate strong free cash flow as our growth capital expenditure requirements are minimal.

In the Gulf of Mexico, we anticipate continued growth in deepwater activity as well as steady or increasing activity for our shallow water
services. Our Gulf of Mexico operations generally focus on three areas: drilling support, production enhancement, and decommissioning (or end
of life) services. Our exposure to drilling activity is primarily in the Drilling Products and Services segment. We anticipate that our financial
performance from the Gulf of Mexico in this segment will increase as the number of permits for deep water drilling increases. In the shallow
water Gulf of Mexico, most of our revenue is related to production enhancement and end of life services. We anticipate that demand in 2014 for
products and services participating in these market areas will remain stable.
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Our outlook for our international market areas could yield favorable revenue growth in 2014 as we start new projects in Latin America and
expand our product and service footprint to markets in Africa, the Middle East and Asia Pacific. Our 2013 revenue growth from international
market areas fell short of expectations primarily due to changes in activity in Mexico. We do not anticipate significant improvements in demand
from our services in Mexico during 2014.

Comparison of the Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

For the year ended December 31, 2013, our revenue was $4,611.8 million and our net loss from continuing operations was $111.4 million, or
$0.70 diluted loss per share from continuing operations. Included in the results for 2013 were pre-tax charges for $419.4 million related to the
reduction in value of assets, $23.6 million related to an ongoing specialized platform decommissioning project and $5.6 million, primarily
related to cost savings initiatives in certain of our U.S. land market areas. For the year ended December 31, 2012, our revenue was $4,568.1
million and our net income from continuing operations was $383.1 million, or $2.54 diluted earnings per share from continuing operations.
Included in the results for 2012 were $32.9 million of acquisition related costs, $2.3 million of loss on early extinguishment of debt, and $17.9
million of gain on the sale of our equity-method investment.

The following table compares our operating results for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands). Cost of services excludes
depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion for each of our business segments.

Revenue Cost of Services
2013 2012 Change 2013 % 2012 % Change

Drilling Products and Services $ 838,514 $ 775,066 $ 63,448 $ 276,131 33% $ 255,853 33% $ 20,278
Onshore Completion and Workover
Services 1,596,704 1,593,977 2,727 1,083,494 68% 1,039,732 65% 43,762
Production Services 1,445,555 1,510,990 (65,435) 1,011,933 70% 929,552 62% 82,381
Subsea and Technical Solutions 731,051 688,035 43,016 530,292 73% 464,336 67% 65,956

Total $ 4,611,824 $ 4,568,068 $ 43,756 $ 2,901,850 63% $ 2,689,473 59% $ 212,377

The following discussion analyzes our results on a segment basis:

Drilling Products and Services Segment

Revenue for our Drilling Products and Services segment was $838.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, an approximate 8% increase
from 2012. Cost of services remained at 33% of segment revenue in 2013. The increase in revenue for this segment is primarily related to rentals
of bottom hole assemblies, drill pipe and specialty tubulars in the international and Gulf of Mexico market areas, which was offset by a decrease
in rentals of accommodation modules and premium drill pipe in the U.S. land market area. Revenue from our Gulf of Mexico market increased
approximately 30% for the year ended December 31, 2013 over the same period in 2012 due to increases in most of our product lines within this
segment, particularly drill pipe. Revenue generated from our international market areas increased approximately 23% for the year ended
December 31, 2013 over the same period in 2012. This increase was primarily related to increased rentals of bottom hole assemblies, drill pipe
and specialty tubulars. Revenue derived from the U.S. land market area decreased approximately 16% for the year ended December 31, 2013
over the same period in 2012, primarily due to decreased demand for premium drill pipe and accommodation modules.
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Onshore Completion and Workover Services Segment

Revenue for our Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment was $1,596.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, a slight
increase from 2012. Cost of services increased to 68% of segment revenue in 2013 from 65% in 2012. Virtually all of this segment�s revenue is
derived in the U.S. land market areas by businesses acquired in the February 2012 acquisition of Complete. This segment�s results were
negatively impacted during the year ended December 31, 2013 as a result of the decline in general market conditions in the U.S. land market
area, including competitive pressures and resulting lower pricing and utilization.

Production Services Segment

Revenue for our Production Services segment was $1,445.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, an approximate 4% decline from
2012. Cost of services increased to 70% of segment revenue from 62% in 2012. Market demand for coiled tubing, wireline, hydraulic workover
and snubbing, and remedial pumping services in the U.S. land market areas declined, which were the primary drivers of the decline in revenue
and the increase in cost of services as a percentage of revenue. Revenue derived from the Gulf of Mexico market area increased 24% due to
increases in demand for most of our product lines within this segment. Revenue from international market areas increased 15% primarily due to
our acquisitions of a wireline company and a cementing company in Latin America. These increases more than offset the decline in coiled
tubing services revenue in Mexico as work slowed down in the northern part of the country.

Subsea and Technical Solutions Segment

Revenue for our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment was $731.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, an approximate 6%
increase from 2012. Cost of services increased to 73% of segment revenue in 2013 from 67% in 2012, primarily due to increases to the estimated
total cost of an ongoing specialized platform decommissioning project in the Gulf of Mexico. Revenue in our Gulf of Mexico market area
increased 23% primarily due to increases in well control work, sand control and stimulation services and other technical service projects. These
increases were partially offset by decreases in oil and gas sales and plug and abandonment services. Revenue in our international market areas
decreased 12% primarily as a result of a decrease in well control work. Revenue in our U.S. land market area increased 9% primarily as a result
of increased demand for environmental services.

Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization and Accretion

Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion increased to $625.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 from $509.3 million in
2012. Depreciation and amortization expense increased for our Drilling Products and Services segment by $18.6 million, or 12%, due to capital
expenditures. Depreciation and amortization expense for our Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment increased by $43.7 million,
or 25%, some of which was attributable to the fact that the product offerings comprising this segment were acquired in the February 2012
acquisition of Complete and the remainder is attributable to capital expenditures. Depreciation and amortization expense for our Production
Services segment increased by $42.5 million, or 31%, partly because a portion of the product offerings comprising this segment were acquired in
the Complete acquisition and the remainder is attributable to other acquisitions and capital expenditures. Depreciation, depletion, amortization
and accretion expense for our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment increased by $11.8 million, or 23%, primarily due to capital
expenditures.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses decreased to $633.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 from $662.8 million in 2012. General
and administrative expenses declined year over year primarily due to nonrecurring acquisition-related expenses and other expenses incurred
during 2012.
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Reduction in Value of Assets

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we recorded approximately $419.4 million of reduction in value of assets. The reduction in value of
assets expense included $294.0 million related to long-lived assets and certain other assets in our Subsea and Technical Solutions, Onshore
Completion and Workover Services and Production Services segments, $91.0 million related to the write-off of the goodwill balance for our
Subsea and Technical Solutions segment, $20.1 million related to retirement and abandonment of long-lived assets in multiple operating
segments and $14.3 million related to reduction in the value of assets related to Venezuela exit activities. See note 4 to our consolidated financial
statements for further discussion of the reduction in value of assets.

Income Taxes

The increase in the effective tax rate during 2013 was primarily due to the asset value reductions recorded during the fourth quarter of 2013,
which were attributable to foreign jurisdictions with low or zero statutory income tax rates. See note 11 to our consolidated financial statements.

Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations include operating results for both the derrick barge and liftboats with related assets that were sold in the first quarter of
2012. Losses from discontinued operations, net of tax, were $17.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2012. In 2012, the Company
recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $3.1 million, inclusive of approximately $9.7 million of goodwill in connection with the sale of the
derrick barge. Additionally, the 2012 loss includes a $4.7 million pre-tax loss on early extinguishment of debt in connection with the sale of our
former Marine segment.
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Comparison of the Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

On February 7, 2012, we acquired Complete, which substantially expanded the size and scope of our business. Given the substantial nature of
this acquisition and its impact on our financial performance, comparisons between our results for years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 may
not be meaningful.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, our revenue was $4,568.1 million and our net income from continuing operations was $383.1 million, or
$2.54 diluted earnings per share from continuing operations. For the year ended December 31, 2011, our revenue was $1,964.3 million and our
net income from continuing operations was $159.4 million, or $1.97 diluted earnings per share from continuing operations. Included in the
results for 2012 were $32.9 million of acquisition related costs, $2.3 million of loss on early extinguishment of debt, and $17.9 million of gain
on the sale of our equity-method investment.

The following table compares our operating results for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 (in thousands). Cost of services excludes
depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion for each of our business segments.

Revenue Cost of Services
2012 2011 Change 2012 % 2011 % Change

Drilling Products and Services $ 775,066 $ 611,101 $ 163,965 $ 255,853 33% $ 220,647 36% $ 35,206
Onshore Completion and
Workover Services 1,593,977 �  1,593,977 1,039,732 65% �  �  1,039,732
Production Services 1,510,990 788,568 722,422 929,552 62% 443,381 56% 486,171
Subsea and Technical Solutions 688,035 564,663 123,372 464,336 67% 382,381 68% 81,955

Total $ 4,568,068 $ 1,964,332 $ 2,603,736 $ 2,689,473 59% $ 1,046,409 53% $ 1,643,064

Given the transformational nature of the acquisition of Complete, supplemental pro forma information related to Complete and certain other
acquisitions as if these acquisitions had occurred on January 1, 2011 is also provided for comparative purposes. The pro forma results below
include operating results of certain acquisitions by Complete prior to February 7, 2012 and operating results of other businesses acquired by us
in 2011 and 2012. The pro forma results do not include any potential synergies, cost savings or other expected benefits of any acquisition.
Accordingly, the pro forma results should not be considered indicative of the results that would have occurred if the acquisition and related
borrowings had been consummated as of January 1, 2011, nor are they indicative of future results. The following table compares our pro forma
operating results for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 (in thousands). Cost of services, rentals and sales excludes depreciation,
depletion, amortization and accretion for each of our business segments.

Pro Forma Revenue Pro Forma Cost of Services
2012 2011 Change 2012 % 2011 % Change

Drilling Products and Services $ 775,066 $ 611,101 $ 163,965 $ 255,853 33% $ 220,647 36% $ 35,206
Onshore Completion and Workover
Services 1,785,866 1,599,774 186,092 1,165,473 65% 1,001,469 63% 164,004
Production Services 1,609,497 1,439,079 170,418 995,657 62% 831,230 58% 164,427
Subsea and Technical Solutions 688,035 564,663 123,372 464,336 67% 382,381 68% 81,955

Total $ 4,858,464 $ 4,214,617 $ 643,847 $ 2,881,319 59% $ 2,435,727 58% $ 445,592
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The following discussion analyzes our results on a segment basis:

Drilling Products and Services Segment

Revenue for our Drilling Products and Services segment was $775.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, an approximate 27%
increase from 2011. Cost of services decreased to 33% of segment revenue in 2012 from 36% in 2011. The increase in revenue for this segment
is primarily related to rentals of bottom hole assemblies, drill pipe and specialty tubulars in the Gulf of Mexico market area, and to rentals of
accommodation modules and premium drill pipe in the U.S. land market area. Revenue from our Gulf of Mexico market increased
approximately 61% for the year ended December 31, 2012 over the same period in 2011 as the market experienced a strong rebound in
deepwater drilling activity. Revenue in our U.S. land market area increased approximately 20% for the year ended December 31, 2012 over the
same period in 2011. Revenue generated from our international market areas increased approximately 9% for the year ended December 31, 2012
over the same period in 2011. This increase was primarily related to increased rentals of bottom hole assemblies, drill pipe and specialty
tubulars.

Onshore Completion and Workover Services Segment

Revenue for our Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment was $1,594.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2012. Cost of
services was 65% of revenue in 2012. There was no revenue recorded in 2011 as products and services that comprise this segment were acquired
in 2012 as a result of the Complete acquisition. On a pro forma basis, revenue for 2012 in this segment was $1,785.9 million, an approximate
12% increase over 2011 pro forma revenue of $1,599.8 million, primarily due to utilization of new assets put in service in 2012 through capital
expenditures. However, pro forma cost of services increased to 65% of pro forma segment revenue in 2012 from 63% in 2011 as overall
utilization and pricing declined during the second half of 2012.

Production Services Segment

Revenue for our Production Services segment was $1,511.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, an approximate 92% increase over
2011. Cost of services increased to 62% of segment revenue from 56% in 2011. The Complete acquisition contributed approximately $727.9
million of revenue as we added coiled tubing, cased hole wireline and remedial pumping assets to our existing asset base. In addition, we
achieved strong growth in hydraulic workover and snubbing services as well as pressure control tools. Cost of services as a percentage of
revenue was higher in 2012 due to a combination of lower utilization and pricing in the U.S. land market area for coiled tubing. Pro forma
revenue in 2012 was $1,609.5 million, an approximate 12% increase over 2011 pro forma revenue of $1,439.1 million due to increases in coiled
tubing activity during the first half of 2012 and new assets placed into services in 2012 through capital expenditures. Pro forma cost of services
increased to 62% of pro forma revenue as compared with 58% in 2011 as a result of additional infrastructure required to support assets placed
into service and an increase in certain labor and maintenance expenses.

Subsea and Technical Solutions Segment

Revenue for our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment was $688.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, an approximate 22%
increase from 2011. Cost of services decreased slightly to 67% of segment revenue in 2012 from 68% in 2011. The primary factors driving the
revenue growth were increased demand for pressure control services, subsea construction and completion tools and products. Higher margin
pressure control work was offset by lower than anticipated margin for marine technical services, which was primarily related to delays in
completing and deploying an oil containment system for a customer in Alaska.

Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization and Accretion

Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion increased to $509.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $244.9 million in
2011. The increase was driven primarily by the acquisition of Complete, which
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added approximately $221.8 million in depreciation, amortization and accretion expense. Depreciation and amortization expense increased
within our Drilling Products and Services segment by $19.9 million, or 15%, and within our Subsea and Technical Solutions Group by $3.6
million, or 8% due to capital expenditures.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased to $662.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $376.6 million in 2011. Increases
in general and administrative expenses are largely attributable to our 2012 acquisitions, which added approximately $220.3 million in general
and administrative expenses, inclusive of acquisition and incremental stock based compensation expenses. Additionally, we continued to build
our infrastructure to support our growth.

Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations include operating results for both the derrick barge and liftboats with related assets that were sold in the first quarter of
2012. Losses from discontinued operations, net of tax, were $17.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to $16.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2011. In 2012, the Company recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $3.1 million, inclusive of approximately
$9.7 million of goodwill in connection with the sale of the derrick barge. Additionally, the 2012 loss includes a $4.7 million pre-tax loss on early
extinguishment of debt in connection with the sale of our former Marine segment. In 2011, we recorded a pre-tax reduction in value of the
Marine segment�s assets of approximately $46.1 million which included a write down of property and equipment of approximately $35.8 million
and a write down of goodwill of approximately $10.3 million. Also included in the loss from discontinued operations are gains on sale of
liftboats, net of tax, of approximately $6.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

In the year ended December 31, 2013, we generated net cash from operating activities of $892.8 million as compared to $1,035.0 million in
2012. Our primary liquidity needs are for working capital, debt service, and to fund capital expenditures and acquisitions. Our primary sources
of liquidity are cash flows from operations and available borrowings under the revolving portion of our credit facility. We had cash and cash
equivalents of $196.0 million as of December 31, 2013 compared to $91.2 million as of December 31, 2012. As of December 31, 2013,
approximately $86.5 million of our cash balance was held in foreign jurisdictions. Cash balances held in foreign jurisdictions could be
repatriated to the U.S.; however, they would be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, less applicable foreign tax credits. Our current plans do not
demonstrate a need to repatriate these balances to fund our U.S. operations. The Company has not provided U.S. income tax expense on earnings
of its foreign subsidiaries because it expects to reinvest the undistributed earnings indefinitely.

We spent approximately $609.0 million of cash on capital expenditures during the year ended December 31, 2013. Approximately $248.0
million was used to expand and maintain our Drilling Products and Services segment�s equipment inventory, and approximately $101.9 million,
$122.9 million and $136.2 million was spent to expand and maintain the asset bases of our Onshore Completion and Workover Services,
Production Services and Subsea and Technical Solutions segments, respectively.

We have a $1.0 billion bank credit facility which is comprised of a $600 million revolving portion and a $400 million term loan. The principal
balance of the term loan is payable in installments of $5.0 million on the last day of each fiscal quarter. As of December 31, 2013, we had $365
million outstanding under the term loan. As of December 31, 2013, we had no amounts outstanding under the revolving portion of our credit
facility and approximately $46.8 million of letters of credit outstanding, which reduce our borrowing capacity under this portion of the credit
facility. The average amount outstanding under the revolving portion of our credit facility during 2013 was approximately $113.9 million with a
weighted average interest rate of 3.3% per annum. The maximum amount outstanding under the revolving portion of our credit facility during
2013 was $180.0 million,
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primarily related to the redemption of the remaining $150 million 6 7/8% senior notes in May 2013. As of February 17, 2014, we had no
amounts outstanding under the revolving portion of our credit facility, and approximately $46.8 million of letters of credit outstanding. Any
amounts outstanding on the bank revolving credit facility and the term loan are due on February 7, 2017. Borrowings under the credit facility
bear interest at LIBOR plus margins that depend on our leverage ratio. Indebtedness under the credit facility is secured by substantially all of our
assets, including the pledge of the stock of our principal domestic subsidiaries. The credit facility contains customary events of default and
requires that we satisfy various financial covenants. As of December 31, 2013, we were in compliance with all such covenants.

We have outstanding $500 million of 6 3/8% unsecured senior notes due 2019. The indenture governing the 6 3/8% senior notes requires
semi-annual interest payments on May 1st and November 1st of each year through the maturity date of May 1, 2019. The indenture contains
customary events of default and requires that we satisfy various covenants. As of December 31, 2013, we were in compliance with all such
covenants.

We also have outstanding $800 million of 7 1/8% unsecured senior notes due 2021. The indenture governing the 7 1/8% senior notes requires
semi-annual interest payments on June 15th and December 15th of each year through the maturity date of December 15, 2021. The indenture
contains customary events of default and requires that we satisfy various covenants. As of December 31, 2013, we were in compliance with all
such covenants.

The following table summarizes our contractual cash obligations and commercial commitments as of December 31, 2013 (amounts in
thousands). We do not have any other material obligations or commitments.

Contractual Obligations < 1 Year 1 - 3 Years 3 - 5 Years
More Than 5

Years Total
Long-term debt, including estimated interest payments $ 124,353 $ 247,276 $ 484,586 $ 1,486,938 $ 2,343,153
Capital lease obligations, including estimated interest payments 6,225 12,450 12,969 �  31,644
Decommissioning liabilities, undiscounted 28,138 3,517 1,226 184,677 217,558
Operating leases 72,255 88,242 45,764 26,046 232,307
Other long-term liabilities �  46,749 29,417 104,089 180,255

Total $ 230,971 $ 398,234 $ 573,962 $ 1,801,750 $ 3,004,917

We currently believe that we will spend approximately $600 million to $650 million on capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions, during
2014. We believe that our current working capital, cash generated from our operations, and availability under our credit facility will provide
sufficient funds for our identified capital projects.

Subject to Board of Directors approval, we expect to pay quarterly dividends totaling approximately $50 million during 2014. We paid $12.7
million to stockholders on February 19, 2014. In addition, in October 2013, our Board of Directors authorized a $400 million share repurchase
program of our common stock, which will expire on December 31, 2015. As of February 17, 2014, we repurchased 294,000 shares for $7.3
million and have $382.0 million available under the program for future share repurchases.

We intend to continue implementing our growth strategy of increasing the scope of our services through both internal growth and strategic
acquisitions. We expect to continue to make the capital expenditures required to implement our growth strategy in amounts consistent with the
amount of cash generated from operating activities, cash proceeds from dispositions, and the availability under our credit facility. Depending on
the size of any future acquisitions, we may require additional equity or debt financing in excess of our current working capital and amounts
available under our credit facility.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based on our consolidated financial statements, which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in our consolidated financial statements and accompanying
notes. Note 1 of our consolidated financial statements, which is included in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, contains a
description of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of our financial statements. We evaluate our estimates on an ongoing
basis, including those related to business combinations, long-lived assets, goodwill, income taxes, allowance for doubtful accounts, revenue
recognition, long-term contract accounting, self-insurance, and oil and gas properties. We base our estimates on historical experience and on
various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual amounts could differ significantly from these
estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

We define a critical accounting policy or estimate as one that is both important to our financial condition and results of operations and requires
us to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates about matters that are uncertain. We believe that the following are the critical
accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements. In addition, there are other items within our
consolidated financial statements that require estimates but are not deemed critical as defined in this paragraph.

Business Combinations � Purchase Price Allocation. We allocate the purchase price of an acquired business to its identifiable assets and
liabilities based on estimated fair values. The excess of the purchase price over the amount allocated to the assets and liabilities, if any, is
recorded as goodwill. We use all available information to estimate fair values, including quoted market prices, the carrying value of acquired
assets, and widely accepted valuation techniques such as discounted cash flows. We engage third-party appraisal firms to assist in fair value
determination of property, plant and equipment, inventories, identifiable intangible assets, and any other significant assets or liabilities when
appropriate. The judgments made in determining the estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, as
well as asset lives, can materially impact our results of operations.

Long-Lived Assets. We review long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of any such asset may not be recoverable. We record impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when the fair value of those
assets is less than their respective carrying amount. Fair value is measured, in part, by the estimated cash flows to be generated by those assets.
Our cash flow estimates are based upon, among other things, historical results adjusted to reflect our best estimate of future market rates,
utilization levels and operating performance. Our estimates of cash flows may differ from actual cash flows due to, among other things, changes
in economic conditions or changes in an asset�s operating performance. Assets are generally grouped by subsidiary or division for the impairment
testing, which represent the lowest level of identifiable cash flows. We have long-lived assets, such as facilities, utilized by multiple operating
divisions that do not have identifiable cash flows. Impairment testing for these long-lived assets is based on the consolidated entity. Assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less estimated costs to sell. Our estimate of fair value represents our
best estimate based on industry trends and reference to market transactions and is subject to variability. The oil and gas industry is cyclical and
our estimates of the period over which future cash flows will be generated, as well as the predictability of these cash flows, can have a
significant impact on the carrying value of these assets and, in periods of prolonged down cycles, may result in impairment charges.

During 2013, we recorded a reduction in value of long-lived assets of $221.2 million related to certain marine vessels and equipment included in
the Subsea and Technical Solutions segment, $11.4 million related to equipment in our coiled tubing division included in the Production
Services segment and $11.2 million related to mechanical drilling rigs included in the Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment. In
addition, we recorded $18.3 million expense, primarily, related to reduction in carrying values of the intangible assets in the subsea construction
division included in the Subsea and Technical Solutions segment.
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The reduction in value of assets in our Subsea and Technical Solutions segment was primarily driven by the decline in demand for services in
our subsea construction and marine technical services businesses. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the demand for these services continued to
decline and the forecast for these markets did not indicate a timely recovery sufficient to support the carrying values of these assets. The
reduction in value of assets in our Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment related to the reduction in carrying values of our
mechanical drilling rigs, primarily driven by the recent shift in customer demand away from mechanically powered rigs to electrically powered
drilling rigs. The reduction in value of assets in our Production Services segment related to our coiled tubing business in Mexico and was
primarily driven by the decrease in demand for our services during 2013 coupled with a decrease in our forecast for future activities in that
region.

Goodwill. In assessing the recoverability of goodwill, we make assumptions regarding estimated future cash flows and other factors to determine
the fair value of the respective assets. We test goodwill for impairment in accordance with authoritative guidance related to goodwill and other
intangibles, which requires that goodwill, as well as other intangible assets with indefinite lives, not be amortized but instead be tested annually
for impairment. Our annual testing of goodwill is based on carrying value and our estimate of fair value as of December 31. We estimate the fair
value of each of our reporting units (which are consistent with our business segments) using various cash flow and earnings projections
discounted at a rate estimated to approximate the reporting units� weighted average cost of capital. We then compare these fair value estimates to
the carrying value of our reporting units. If the fair value of the reporting units exceeds the carrying amount, no impairment loss is recognized.
Our estimates of the fair value of these reporting units represent our best estimates based on industry trends and reference to market transactions.
A significant amount of judgment is involved in performing these evaluations since the results are based on estimated future events.

We performed an annual test for goodwill impairment as of December 31, 2013, which indicated that the carrying value of the Subsea and
Technical Solutions segment exceeded its fair value. As such, we performed the second step of the goodwill impairment test, which involved
calculating the implied fair value of the goodwill by allocating the fair value of the Subsea and Technical Solutions segment to all of the assets
and liabilities other than goodwill and comparing it to the carrying amount of goodwill. We determined that the implied fair value of the
goodwill for the Subsea and Technical Solutions segment was less than its carrying value and fully wrote-off the goodwill balance of $91.0
million, which is included in reduction in value of assets in the consolidated statement of operations. The reduction in value of goodwill in our
Subsea and Technical Solutions segment was primarily driven by the decline in demand for services in our subsea construction and marine
technical services divisions. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the demand for these services continued to decline and the forecast for these
markets did not indicate a timely recovery sufficient to support the carrying values of the goodwill.

As of December 31, 2013, the fair values of the Drilling Products and Services and Production Services segments were substantially in excess of
their carrying values. The fair value of the Onshore Completion and Workover Services segment exceeded its carrying value by approximately
6%. A significant amount of judgment was involved in performing these evaluations since the results are based on estimated future events.

Income Taxes. We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. This method takes into account the differences between
financial statement treatment and tax treatment of certain transactions. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Our deferred tax calculation requires us to make certain estimates about our future
operations. Changes in state, federal and foreign tax laws, as well as changes in our financial condition or the carrying value of existing assets
and liabilities, could affect these estimates. The effect of a change in tax rates is recognized as income or expense in the period that the rate is
enacted.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of some of
our customers to make required payments. These estimated allowances are periodically reviewed on a case by case basis, analyzing the
customer�s payment history and information regarding the customer�s creditworthiness known to us. In addition, we record a reserve based on the
size and age of all receivable balances against those balances that do not have specific reserves. If the financial condition of our customers
deteriorates, resulting in their inability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.

Revenue Recognition. Our products and services are generally sold based upon purchase orders or contracts with customers that include fixed or
determinable prices. We recognize revenue when services or equipment are provided and collectability is reasonably assured. We contract for
services either on a day rate or turnkey basis, with a majority of our projects conducted on a day rate basis. We rent products on a day rate basis,
and revenue from the sale of equipment is recognized when the title to the equipment has transferred to the customer.

Long-Term Contract Accounting for Revenue and Profit (Loss) Recognition. A portion of our revenue is derived from long-term contracts. For
contracts that meet the criteria under the authoritative guidance related to construction-type and production-type contracts, we recognize
revenues on the percentage-of-completion method, primarily based on costs incurred to date compared with total estimated contract costs. It is
possible there will be future and currently unforeseeable significant adjustments to our estimated contract revenues, costs and profitability for
contracts currently in process. These adjustments could, depending on the magnitude of the adjustments, materially, positively or negatively,
affect our operating results in a reporting period. To the extent that an adjustment in the estimated total contract cost impacts estimated profit of
the contract, the cumulative change to revenue and profitability is reflected in the period in which this adjustment in estimate is identified. The
accuracy of the revenue and estimated earnings we report for fixed-price contracts is dependent upon the judgments we make in estimating our
contract performance and contract revenue and costs.

Self-Insurance. We self-insure, through deductibles and retentions, up to certain levels for losses under our insurance programs. As a result of
our growth, we have elected to retain more risk by increasing our self-insurance levels. We accrue for these liabilities based on estimates of the
ultimate cost of claims incurred as of the balance sheet date. We regularly review our estimates of reported and unreported claims and provide
for losses through reserves. We obtain actuarial reviews to evaluate the reasonableness of internal estimates for losses related to workers�
compensation, auto liability and group medical on an annual basis. Our financial results could be impacted if litigation trends, claims settlement
patterns and future inflation rates are different from our estimates.

Oil and Gas Properties. Our subsidiary, Wild Well Control Inc. (Wild Well) has oil and gas properties as well as the related well abandonment
and decommissioning liabilities. Wild Well follows the successful efforts method of accounting for its investment in oil and gas properties.
Under the successful efforts method, the costs of successful exploratory wells and leases containing productive reserves are capitalized. Costs
incurred to drill and equip developmental wells, including unsuccessful developmental wells, are capitalized. Other costs such as geological and
geophysical costs and the drilling costs of unsuccessful exploratory wells are expensed. All capitalized costs are accumulated and recorded
separately for each field and allocated to leasehold costs and well costs. Leasehold and well costs are depleted on a units-of-production basis
based on the estimated remaining equivalent oil and gas reserves of the field.

We estimate the third party market price to plug and abandon wells, abandon pipelines, decommission and remove platforms and clear sites, and
use that estimate to record our proportionate share of the decommissioning liability. In estimating the decommissioning liabilities, we perform
detailed estimating procedures, analysis and engineering studies. Whenever practical, we will utilize the services of our subsidiaries to perform
well abandonment and decommissioning work. When these services are performed by our subsidiaries, all recorded intercompany revenues and
expenses are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. The recorded decommissioning liability associated with a specific property is
fully extinguished when the property is completely abandoned. The liability is first reduced by all cash expenses incurred to abandon and
decommission
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the property. If the liability exceeds (or is less than) our incurred costs, the difference is reported as income (or loss) in the period in which the
work is performed. We review the adequacy of our decommissioning liability whenever indicators suggest that the estimated cash flows
underlying the liability have changed materially. The timing and amounts of these cash flows are subject to changes in the energy industry
environment and may result in additional liabilities recorded, which in turn would increase the carrying values of the related properties.

Oil and gas properties are assessed for impairment in value on a field-by-field basis whenever indicators become evident. We use our current
estimate of future revenues and operating expenses to test the capitalized costs for impairment. In the event net undiscounted cash flows are less
than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recorded based on the present value of expected future net cash flows over the economic lives of
the reserves.

Discontinued Operations. We classify assets and liabilities of a disposal group as held for sale and discontinued operations when all the
following criteria are met: (1) management, with appropriate authority, commits to a plan to sell a disposal group; (2) the asset is available for
immediate sale in its current condition; (3) an active program to locate a buyer and other actions to complete the sale have been initiated; (4) the
sale is probable; (5) the disposal group is being actively marketed for sale at a reasonable price; and (6) actions required to complete the plan of
sale indicate it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan of sale will occur or that the plan will be withdrawn. Once deemed held for sale,
we no longer depreciate the assets of the disposal group. Upon sale, we calculate the gain or loss associated with the disposition by comparing
the carrying value of the assets less direct costs of the sale with the proceeds received. In the consolidated statements of operations, we present
discontinued operations, net of tax effect, as a separate caption below net income from continuing operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet financing arrangements other than a guarantee on the performance of certain decommissioning liabilities, see note
13 to our consolidated financial statements. We do not have any other financing arrangements that are not required under generally accepted
accounting principles to be reflected in our financial statements.

Hedging Activities

In July 2013, June 2013 and April 2012, we entered into interest rate swap agreements for notional amounts of $100 million each related to our 7
1/8% senior notes maturing in December 2021, whereby we are entitled to receive semi-annual interest payments at a fixed rate of 7 1/8% per
annum and are obligated to make semi-annual interest payments at variable rates. The variable interest rates, which are adjusted every 90 days,
are based on LIBOR plus a fixed margin and are scheduled to terminate on December 15, 2021.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

See Part II, Item 8, �Financial Statements and Supplementary Data � Note 1 � Summary of Significant Accounting Policies � Recently Adopted
Accounting Pronouncements.�

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

We are exposed to market risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations and changes in interest rates. A discussion of our market risk
exposure in financial instruments follows.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Because we operate in a number of countries throughout the world, we conduct a portion of our business in currencies other than the U.S. dollar.
The functional currency for our international operations, other than certain
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operations in Canada, the United Kingdom and Europe, is the U.S. dollar, but a portion of the revenues from our foreign operations is paid in
foreign currencies. The effects of foreign currency fluctuations are partly mitigated because local expenses of such foreign operations are also
generally denominated in the same currency. We continually monitor the currency exchange risks associated with all contracts not denominated
in the U.S. dollar.

Assets and liabilities of certain subsidiaries in Canada, the United Kingdom and Europe are translated at end of period exchange rates, while
income and expenses are translated at average rates for the period. Translation gains and losses are reported as the foreign currency translation
component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in stockholders� equity.

We do not hold derivatives for trading purposes or use derivatives with complex features. When we believe prudent, we enter into forward
foreign exchange contracts to hedge the impact of foreign currency fluctuations. We do not enter into forward foreign exchange contracts for
trading purposes. As of December 31, 2013, we had no outstanding foreign currency forward contracts.

Interest Rate Risk

As of December 31, 2013, our debt (exclusive of discounts), was comprised of the following (in thousands):

Fixed
Rate Debt

Variable
Rate Debt

Term loan due 2017 $  �  $ 365,000
6 3/8 % Senior notes due 2019 500,000 �  
7 1/8% Senior notes due 2021 500,000 300,000
Other 1,535 �  

Total Debt $ 1,001,535 $ 665,000

Based on the amount of this debt outstanding as of December 31, 2013, a 10% increase in the variable interest rate would increase our interest
expense for the year ended December 31, 2013 by approximately $2.3 million, while a 10% decrease would decrease our interest expense by
approximately $2.3 million.

Commodity Price Risk

Our revenues, profitability and future rate of growth significantly depend upon the market prices of oil and natural gas. Lower prices may also
reduce the amount of oil and gas that can economically be produced.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Superior Energy Services, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Superior Energy Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013 and
2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), changes in stockholders� equity, and cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2013. In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we
also have audited the financial statement schedule II, Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. These consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Superior
Energy Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2013, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion,
the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents
fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Superior Energy
Services, Inc.�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013, based on criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated
Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated
February 27, 2014 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.

KPMG LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana

February 27, 2014
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2013 and 2012

(in thousands, except share data)

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 196,047 $ 91,199
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $31,030 and $28,715 as of December 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively 937,195 1,027,218
Income taxes receivable 5,532 �  
Deferred income taxes 8,785 34,120
Prepaid expenses 70,421 93,190
Inventory and other current assets 258,449 214,630

Total current assets 1,476,429 1,460,357
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and depletion 3,002,194 3,255,220
Goodwill 2,458,109 2,532,065
Notes receivable 23,708 44,838
Intangible and other long-term assets, net of accumulated amortization 450,867 510,406

Total assets $ 7,411,307 $ 7,802,886

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 216,029 $ 252,363
Accrued expenses 376,049 346,490
Income taxes payable �  153,212
Current maturities of long-term debt 20,000 20,000
Current portion of decommissioning liabilities 27,322 �  

Total current liabilities 639,400 772,065
Deferred income taxes 736,080 745,144
Decommissioning liabilities 56,197 93,053
Long-term debt, net 1,646,535 1,814,500
Other long-term liabilities 201,651 147,045
Stockholders� equity:
Preferred stock of $0.01 par value. Authorized, 5,000,000 shares; none issued �  �  
Common stock of $0.001 par value.
Authorized�250,000,000, Issued�158,976,784, Outstanding�159,158,022 as of December 31, 2013
Authorized�250,000,000, Issued�157,501,635, Outstanding�157,933,224 as of December 31, 2012 159 158
Additional paid in capital 2,873,579 2,850,855
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (17,500) (19,317) 
Retained earnings 1,275,206 1,399,383

Total stockholders� equity 4,131,444 4,231,079

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 7,411,307 $ 7,802,886

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands, except per share data)

2013 2012 2011
Revenues $ 4,611,824 $ 4,568,068 $ 1,964,332
Costs and expenses:
Cost of services (exclusive of items shown separately below) 2,901,850 2,689,473 1,046,409
Depreciation, depletion, amortization and accretion 625,928 509,281 244,915
General and administrative expenses 633,877 662,792 376,619
Reduction in value of assets 419,380 �  �  

Income from operations 30,789 706,522 296,389
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (106,954) (117,682) (72,994) 
Interest income 2,978 3,170 6,226
Other income 2,486 853 (822) 
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (884) (2,294) �  
Earnings (losses) from equity-method investments, net �  (287) 16,394
Gain on sale of equity-method investment �  17,880 �  

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes (71,585) 608,162 245,193
Income taxes 39,833 225,020 85,804

Net income (loss) from continuing operations (111,418) 383,142 159,389
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax �  (17,207) (16,835) 

Net income (loss) $ (111,418) $ 365,935 $ 142,554

Earnings (loss) per share information:
Basic
Continuing operations $ (0.70) $ 2.57 $ 2.00
Discontinued operations �  (0.12) (0.21) 

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ (0.70) $ 2.45 $ 1.79

Diluted
Continuing operations $ (0.70) $ 2.54 $ 1.97
Discontinued operations �  (0.12) (0.21) 

Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ (0.70) $ 2.42 $ 1.76

Weighted average common shares used in computing earnings (loss) per share:
Basic 159,206 149,288 79,654
Incremental common shares from stock options �  1,081 1,271
Incremental common shares from restricted stock units �  737 170

Diluted 159,206 151,106 81,095
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands)

2013 2012 2011
Net income (loss) $ (111,418) $ 365,935 $ 142,554
Unrealized net loss on investment securities, net of tax (256) (897) �  
Change in cumulative translation adjustment, net of tax 2,073 8,516 (1,236) 

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (109,601) $ 373,554 $ 141,318

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

Preferred
stock
shares

Preferred
stock

Common

stock
shares

Common
stock

Additional
paid-in
capital

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
loss, net

Retained
earnings Total

Balances, December 31, 2010 �  $  �  78,951,053 $ 79 $ 415,278 $ (25,700) $ 890,894 $ 1,280,551
Net income �  �  �  �  �  �  142,554 142,554
Foreign currency translation adjustment �  �  �  �  �  (1,236) �  (1,236) 
Grant of restricted stock units �  �  �  �  1,140 �  �  1,140
Restricted stock grant and compensation
expense, net of forfeitures �  �  541,425 �  5,996 �  �  5,996
Exercise of stock options �  �  876,435 1 10,262 �  �  10,263
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options �  �  �  �  9,004 �  �  9,004
Stock option compensation expense �  �  �  �  3,348 �  �  3,348
Shares issued to pay performance share
units �  �  67,288 �  2,759 �  �  2,759
Shares issued under Employee Stock
Purchase Plan �  �  75,745 �  2,594 �  �  2,594
Share issuance cost �  �  �  �  (335) �  �  (335) 
Shares withheld and retired �  �  (86,503) �  (3,039) �  �  (3,039) 

Balances, December 31, 2011 �  $  �  80,425,443 $ 80 $ 447,007 $ (26,936) $ 1,033,448 $ 1,453,599

Net income �  �  �  �  �  �  365,935 365,935
Foreign currency translation adjustment �  �  �  �  �  8,516 �  8,516
Unrealized net loss on investment
securities �  �  �  �  �  (897) �  (897) 
Grant of restricted stock units �  �  �  �  1,927 �  �  1,927
Restricted stock grant and compensation
expense, net of forfeitures �  �  295,366 �  16,981 �  �  16,981
Vesting of restricted stock assumed with
acquisition of Complete Production
Services, Inc. �  �  64,356 �  �  �  �  �  
Exercise of stock options �  �  1,962,248 2 14,775 �  �  14,777
Tax expense from exercise of stock
options �  �  �  �  (675) �  �  (675) 
Stock option compensation expense �  �  �  �  4,829 �  �  4,829
Shares issued to pay performance share
units �  �  43,259 �  1,140 �  �  1,140
Shares issued under Employee Stock
Purchase Plan �  �  147,026 �  3,360 �  �  3,360
Issuance of common stock in connection
with acquisition of Complete Production
Services, Inc. �  �  74,699,065 76 2,361,391 �  �  2,361,467
Fair value of options exchanged in
connection with acquisition of Complete
Production Services, Inc. �  �  �  �  3,932 �  �  3,932
Share issuance cost �  �  �  �  (388) �  �  (388) 
Shares withheld and retired �  �  (135,128) �  (3,424) �  �  (3,424) 

Balances, December 31, 2012 �  $  �  157,501,635 $ 158 $ 2,850,855 $ (19,317) $ 1,399,383 $ 4,231,079
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands, except share data)

Preferred
stock
shares

Preferred
stock

Common
stock shares

Common
stock

Additional
paid-in
capital

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
loss, net

Retained
earnings Total

Balances, December 31, 2012 �  $  �  157,501,635 $ 158 $ 2,850,855 $ (19,317) $ 1,399,383 $ 4,231,079
Net loss �  �  �  �  �  �  (111,418) (111,418) 
Foreign currency translation
adjustment �  �  �  �  �  2,073 �  2,073
Unrealized net loss on investment
securities �  �  �  �  �  (256) �  (256) 
Grant of restricted stock units �  �  �  �  1,026 �  �  1,026
Restricted stock grant and
compensation expense, net of
forfeitures �  �  1,154,032 1 21,459 �  �  21,460
Vesting of restricted stock
assumed with acquisition of
Complete Production Services,
Inc. �  �  210,951 �  �  �  �  �  
Exercise of stock options �  �  470,712 �  6,263 �  �  6,263
Tax expense from exercise of
stock options �  �  �  �  (1,185) �  �  (1,185) 
Stock option compensation
expense �  �  �  �  3,586 �  �  3,586
Shares issued under Employee
Stock
Purchase Plan �  �  185,407 �  5,013 �  �  5,013
Cash dividends ($0.08 per share) �  �  �  �  �  �  (12,759) (12,759) 
Shares repurchased and retired �  �  (426,883) �  (10,627) �  �  (10,627) 
Shares withheld and retired �  �  (119,070) �  (2,811) �  �  (2,811) 

Balances, December 31, 2013 �  $  �  158,976,784 $ 159 $ 2,873,579 $ (17,500) $ 1,275,206 $ 4,131,444

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SUPERIOR ENERGY SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands)

2013
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